
From: jason moulton
To: Jeremiah Cromie; jason moulton
Subject: Re: VA-23-00003 Sparks Park - Re-notice of Application due to SEPA requirement
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 12:35:41 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 
CDS is requesting comments on the following Variance and associated SEPA application (SE-23-
00010): VA-23-00003 Sparks Park.

Jeremiah,  My name is Jason Bart Moulton.  I own the Moulton Lodge at 3251 East Sparks along with
my Wife Barbara C Moulton. I commented previously on this Variance but wanted to stress one
more item alluded to in my earlier comment.  This has to do with Emergency Services.  I did not see
any comment from the Easton Fire Department regarding this matter.  As I mentioned previously,
during heavy snow the over pass on 1-90 is often open for only one lane of traffic as the snow has to
be retained on the overpass and cannot be pushed over and onto the lanes under neath the over
pass.  In the winter of 2021 we had a lot of snow over a very short period.  A semi truck exited from
the East bound lanes at exit 70 and became stuck on the overpass, blocking the only way to go from
the east to the west side of the freeway.  Had we had an emergency no emergency vehicles could
have made it to the Easton Village and all the other residences and business located on the East side
of the freeway.  One additonal factor is that because the volunteer nature of emergency services in
Easton, many of the volunteers for the Easton Fire Department including the Chief,  could not get to
the rigs located in Easton when the overpass is blocked.  This is not an infrequent situation and will
only be made more difficult with the addition of the truck stop.  Some planning needs to occur to
either add emergency equipment to the east side of the freeway and or make other plans to provide
emergency services when the overpass is blocked.  Please ask Easton Fire to specifically address
emergency response to both the proposed truck stop and to be specific as to how to provide
emergency services when the overpass is blocked or unpassable.   Thank you.   

From: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:10 AM
To: Joe Dietzel <joe.dietzel@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
George Long <long@kittcom.org>; 'storch@kittcom.org' <storch@kittcom.org>; Julie Kjorsvik
<julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire <toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>; PublicHealth
Inspectors <PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Stacey <patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges
<kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate
Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; David Ohl <david.ohl@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Codi Fortier
<codi.fortier@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'enviroreview@yakama.com' <enviroreview@yakama.com>;
'corrine_camuso@yakama.com' <corrine_camuso@yakama.com>; 'jessica_lally@yakama.com'
<jessica_lally@yakama.com>; 'noah_oliver@yakama.com' <noah_oliver@yakama.com>;
'casey_barney@yakama.com' <casey_barney@yakama.com>; 'kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov'
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<kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; 'matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov' <matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>;
'barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov' <barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; 'tebu461@ecy.wa.gov'
<tebu461@ecy.wa.gov>; 'lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV' <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>;
'FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov' <FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov>; 'wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov'
<wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov>; 'crosepa@ecy.wa.gov' <crosepa@ecy.wa.gov>;
'rand461@ECY.WA.GOV' <rand461@ECY.WA.GOV>; 'hector.casique@ecy.wa.gov'
<hector.casique@ecy.wa.gov>; 'crosepacoordinator@ecy.wa.gov'
<crosepacoordinator@ecy.wa.gov>; 'christopher.kossik@ecy.wa.gov'
<christopher.kossik@ecy.wa.gov>; 'Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov' <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>;
'Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov' <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; 'Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov'
<Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>; 'sepa@dahp.wa.gov' <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>;
'Sydney.hanson@dahp.wa.gov' <Sydney.hanson@dahp.wa.gov>; 'jorgenja@cwu.edu'
<jorgenja@cwu.edu>; 'nelmsk@cwu.edu' <nelmsk@cwu.edu>; Jeremy Larson
<jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov' <russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov' <rivers@dnr.wa.gov>;
'brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov' <brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov>; 'luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov'
<luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov>; 'SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov' <SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov>;
'MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov' <MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov>; 'scott.chambers@dnr.wa.gov'
<scott.chambers@dnr.wa.gov>; 'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com'
<brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>; 'tribune@nkctribune.com' <tribune@nkctribune.com>;
'terry@nkctribune.com' <terry@nkctribune.com>; 'mbreckenridge@kvnews.com'
<mbreckenridge@kvnews.com>; 'legals@kvnews.com' <legals@kvnews.com>;
'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil' <Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil>;
'Jenae.N.Churchill@usace.army.mil' <Jenae.N.Churchill@usace.army.mil>; 'lhendrix@usbr.gov'
<lhendrix@usbr.gov>; 'mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil' <mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil>;
'Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil' <Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil>; 'Robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil'
<Robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil>; Haley Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Christy Garcia
<christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'steve@snoqualmietribe.us' <steve@snoqualmietribe.us>;
'dahp@snoqualmietribe.us' <dahp@snoqualmietribe.us>; 'adam@snoqualmietribe.us'
<adam@snoqualmietribe.us>; 'guy.moura@colvilletribes.com' <guy.moura@colvilletribes.com>;
'sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com' <sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com>;
'connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com' <connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com>;
matt.boast@kittitaspud.com <matt.boast@kittitaspud.com>; 'rightofway@pse.com'
<rightofway@pse.com>; 'Joseph.Pignatelli@pse.com' <Joseph.Pignatelli@pse.com>;
'Dtsmith@BPA.gov' <Dtsmith@BPA.gov>; 'kimberly.larned@usda.gov' <kimberly.larned@usda.gov>;
'Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov' <Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov>; 'SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov'
<SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov>; 'AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov'
<AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov>; 'KaiserM@wsdot.wa.gov' <KaiserM@wsdot.wa.gov>;
krahenm@wsdot.wa.gov <krahenm@wsdot.wa.gov>; 'isond@wsdot.wa.gov'
<isond@wsdot.wa.gov>; 'ken.graham@parks.wa.gov' <ken.graham@parks.wa.gov>;
'kombola@easton.wednet.edu' <kombola@easton.wednet.edu>; 'jensens@easton.wednet.edu'
<jensens@easton.wednet.edu>; 'millerj@easton.wednet.edu' <millerj@easton.wednet.edu>;
'superintendent@easton.wednet.edu' <superintendent@easton.wednet.edu>;
'kcfd3102@yahoo.com' <kcfd3102@yahoo.com>; 'asstchief.eastonfd3@gmail.com'
<asstchief.eastonfd3@gmail.com>; 'Ilon.Logan@faa.gov' <Ilon.Logan@faa.gov>;



'Mikejones777@gmail.com' <Mikejones777@gmail.com>; 'Moultonjason70@hotmail.com'
<Moultonjason70@hotmail.com>; 'jensenjohnr@yahoo.com' <jensenjohnr@yahoo.com>;
'ltingig@comcast.net' <ltingig@comcast.net>; 'jrtinwa@comcast.net' <jrtinwa@comcast.net>;
'hollie@ymail.com' <hollie@ymail.com>; 'carmody@mftlaw.com' <carmody@mftlaw.com>;
'Girard@mftlaw.com' <Girard@mftlaw.com>; 'eastonwaterdistrict@hotmail.com'
<eastonwaterdistrict@hotmail.com>; 'gerbado31@gmail.com' <gerbado31@gmail.com>;
'Bdavid9040@aol.com' <Bdavid9040@aol.com>; 'schauertm50@gmail.com'
<schauertm50@gmail.com>; 'terriacampbell@gmail.com' <terriacampbell@gmail.com>;
'KraigMcLeod@msn.com' <KraigMcLeod@msn.com>; 'annmariemcleod@msn.com'
<annmariemcleod@msn.com>; 'campbellgang@gmail.com' <campbellgang@gmail.com>;
'Patti.rayfield@icloud.com' <Patti.rayfield@icloud.com>; 'Tom_rayfield@comcast.net'
<Tom_rayfield@comcast.net>; 'Nksmith777@gmail.com' <Nksmith777@gmail.com>;
'm.tignor@comcast.net' <m.tignor@comcast.net>; 'leverett@netos.com' <leverett@netos.com>;
'jeannebts19@gmail.com' <jeannebts19@gmail.com>; 'karirenet@gmail.com'
<karirenet@gmail.com>; 'Catrider58@gmail.com' <Catrider58@gmail.com>; 'wayne@ctstan.com'
<wayne@ctstan.com>; 'Cjskier88@gmail.com' <Cjskier88@gmail.com>;
'matthewkylejohnson@gmail.com' <matthewkylejohnson@gmail.com>; 'tmitchell@buchalter.com'
<tmitchell@buchalter.com>; 'jworthen@buchalter.com' <jworthen@buchalter.com>;
'Kerimonroe@comcast.net' <Kerimonroe@comcast.net>; 'Sanbros.farms@gmail.com'
<Sanbros.farms@gmail.com>; 'omakinn@gmail.com' <omakinn@gmail.com>;
'bill@yourbrokerbill.com' <bill@yourbrokerbill.com>; 'Dan.phillips@scjalliance.com'
<Dan.phillips@scjalliance.com>; 'bill.dunning@scjalliance.com' <bill.dunning@scjalliance.com>;
'nathan@inlandcell.com' <nathan@inlandcell.com>
Cc: Dan Carlson <dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace Pedersen
<chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon
(CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: VA-23-00003 Sparks Park - Re-notice of Application due to SEPA requirement
 
Good morning,
 

Reason for Re-Notice: This property had a SEPA done in 2019 (SE-19-00014 Love’s) for the
same project (Truck Stop, Restaurant, Tire Shop) that resulted in a Mitigated Determination of
Non-Significance (MDNS) threshold decision. During the previous comment period, it was
discovered that this previous SEPA had been vacated by Kittitas County Superior Court Order
#20-2-00101-19 which requires a new SEPA threshold decision from Kittitas County for this
project. Kittitas County has received a new SEPA checklist (SE-23-00010) and fees paid for this
checklist as of April 17, 2023. Kittitas County deemed this SEPA checklist complete on April 21,
2023.

 
CDS is requesting comments on the following Variance and associated SEPA application (SE-23-
00010): VA-23-00003 Sparks Park. The variance request is for a truck stop, restaurant and retail
services to go above the allowed square footage of a site and impervious surface for the use as well
as go above the maximum allowed square footage for retail services in General Commercial zoning
in a Type 3 LAMIRD. Kittitas County anticipates issuing a Mitigated Determination of Non-
Significance (MDNS) for this project application and is using the optional SEPA process found in WAC
197-11-355. This may be the only opportunity to comment on the ecological impacts of this project.
 



Links to the file materials (including SEPA checklist) can be found below. The comment period will
end on Friday May 12, 2023 at 5p PM (PDT). CDS will assume you do not wish to provide comment
if not received by this date. All comments from the previous comment period for the variance that
ran from February 23, 2023 to March 13, 2023 will still be considered in the decision-making
process. These comments do not need to be re-submitted.
 
Please let me know if you have any issues accessing the materials.
 
Internal: VA-23-00003 Sparks Park
 
External: VA-23-00003 Sparks Park
 
If the links above do not work, please go to the CDS website at
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx and navigate to “Setback Variances” and
then the Project File Number “VA-23-00003 Sparks Park”
 
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner II
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
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